Laura Almond

From: Laura Almond

Sent: ‘ Monday, June 10, 2024 3:58 PM

To: apa.s-envg@legis.la.gov; 'apa.h-natr@legis.la.gov’; 'apa.senatepresident@Ilegis.la.gov’;
‘apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov'

Cc: Aurelia Giacometto (DEQ Secretary); Noah Hoggatt {LPSC); Jill Clark

Subject: Summary Report for Proposed Rule AQ396

Attachments: AQ396 Notice of Intent Louisiana Register.pdf

Tracking: Recipient Delivery

apa.s-envg@|egis.la.gov

‘apa.h-natr@legis.la.gov'

‘apa.senatepresident@legis.la.gov'

‘apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov'

Aurelia Giacometto (DEQ Secretary) Delivered: 6/10/2024 3:59 PM
Noah Hoggatt {LPSC)

Jill Clark Delivered: 6/10/2024 3:59 PM

June 10, 2024

The Honorable Eddie J. L. ambert, Chairman
c/o Committee Staff
Senate Committee on Environmental Quality

The Honorable Brett F. Geymann, Chairman
House Committee on Natural Resources and Environment
c/o Committee Staff

RE: Summary Report for Proposed Rule AQ396
Emission Standard for Asbestos
(LAC 33:11.5151)
Proposed on April 20, 2024

Pursuant to the Louisiana Administrative Procedure Act, the Louisiana Department of Environmental
Quality is submitting a report regarding the above-referenced proposed rule, which was published in
the Louisiana Register. Neither oral nor written comments were received. No changes have been
made to the proposed rule since the report provided for in R.S. 49:966(B) was submitted. Attached is
the Notice of Intent for informational purposes. The original proposed rule was previously provided to
you and is not being resubmitted with this report.

We would appreciate it if you would acknowledge receipt of this message by return
email. Please contact Laura Almond at (225) 219-3981 if you have any questions regarding this
material.

Sincerely yours,



W. Noah Hoggatt
Executive Counsel

Laura Almond

Environmental Project Specialist

Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality
Legal Affairs Division

{(225) 219-3985










Laura Almond

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

APA - Senate Environment <apa.s-envq®@legis.la.gov>
Monday, June 10, 2024 3:58 PM

Laura Almond

APA - Senate Environment

Request received

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT BY COMMITTEE

Your Administrative Procedure Act {APA) submission has been received by the Committee on Environment, Louisiana Senate.

(Please do not respond to this automatically generated response.)

If your communication is unrelated to an APA required submission, it has been deleted.

If you would like to contact your state legislator, click here hitps://www.legis.la.gov/legis/HowDol2.aspx?p=3#11 to determine the
name of your state representative and state senator and to find their contact information.

If you would like to contact members of a particular committee, click here for House Committees
https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=H and here for Senate Committees

https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=S. The name and contact information of all commiitee members is availabie at

these sites.




Laura Almond

From: APA - House Natural Res <apa.h-natr@legis.la.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 3:58 PM

To: Laura Almond

Subject: Request received

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT BY COMMITTEE

Your Administrative Procedure Act {(APA) submission has been received by the Committee on Natural Resources, Louisiana
House.

{Please do not respond to this automatically generated response.)

If your communication is unrelated to an APA required submission, it has been deleted.

If you would like to contact your state legisiator, click here https://www.legis.|a.gov/legis/HowDol2.aspx?p=3#11 to

determine the name of your state representative and state senator and to find their contact information.

Iif you would like to contact members of a particular committee, click here for House Committees
https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=H and here for Senate Committees

https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=S. The name and contact information of all committee members is

available at these sites.




Laura Almond

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

APA - Senate President <APA.senatepresident@legis.la.gov>
Monday, June 10, 2024 3:58 PM

Laura Almond

APA - Request Senate

Request received

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT FROM THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Your Administrative Procedure Act {APA) submission has been received by the Office of the President, Louisiana Senate.

{Please do not respond to this automatically generated response.}

If your communication is unrelated to an APA required submission, it has been deleted.

if you would like to contact your state legisiator, click here https://www.legis.|a.gov/legis/HowDol2.aspx?p=3#11 to determine the
name of your state representative and state senator and to find their contact information.

If you would like to contact members of a particular committee, click here for House Committees
https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=H and here for Senate Committees

https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=S. The name and contact information of all committee members is available at

these sites.




Laura Almond

From: APA - House Speaker <apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 3:58 PM

To: Laura Almond

Cc: APA - HOUSE SPEAKER

Subject: Request received

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

ELECTRONIC RECEIPT FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SPEAKER

Your Administrative Procedure Act (APA) submission has been received by the Office of the Speaker, Louisiana House of
Representatives.

{Please do not respond to this automatically generated response.}
If your communication Is unrelated to an APA required submission, it has been deleted.

If you would like to contact your state legislator, click here htips://www.legis.la.gov/legis/HowDol2.aspx?p=3#11 {0 determine the
name of your state representative and state senator and to find their contact information.

If you would like to contact members of a particular committee, click here for House Committees
hitps.//www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=H and here for Senate Commitiees
https://www.legis.la.gov/legis/Committees.aspx?c=S. The name and contact information of afl committee members is available at
these sites.




Laura Almond

W
From: Microsoft Outlook
To: apa.s-envg@legis.la.gov; 'apa.h-natr@legis.la.gov’; 'apa.senatepresident@legis.la.gov’;
‘apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov'
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 3:59 PM
Subject: Relayed: Summary Report for Proposed Rule AQ396

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the
destination server:

apa.s-envq@legis.la.gov {apa.s-envg@legis.la.gov

‘apa.h-natr@legis.la.gov' (apa.h-natr@legis.la.gov

'apa.senatepresident@legis.la.qov' (apa.senatepresident@legis.la.gov)

‘apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov’ (apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov

Subject: Summary Report for Proposed Rule AQ396
D]

Summary Report
for Proposed Ru...




Laura Almond

_
From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Aurelia Giacometto (DEQ Secretary)
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 3:59 PM
Subject: Delivered: Summary Report for Proposed Rule AQ396

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Aurelia Giacometto {DEQ Secretary) {Aurelia.Giacometto@LA.GOV)

Subject: Summary Report for Proposed Rule AQ396
E

Summarny Report
for Proposed Ru...




Laura Almond

"
From: Microsoft Outlook
<MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88aed615bbc3babbced 110%9e@swe.la.gov>
To: Noah Heggatt (LPSC)
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 3:59 PM
Subject: Undeliverable: Summary Report for Proposed Rule AQ396

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

Noah Hoggatt {LPSC) (Noah.Hoggatt-psc@la.gov)

The email address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's email address and try
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your email admin.

Diagnostic information for administrators;
Generating server: S-PMMB-EXCHO7 .swe.la.gov

Noah.Hoggatt-psc@la.gov
Remote Server returned '550 5.1.10 RESOLVER.ADR .RecipientNotFound; Recipient not found by SMTP address lcokup'

Original message headers:

Raeceivad: from S-PMMB-EXCHO3.swe.la.gov (10.4.11.143) by
S-PMME-EXCHO7.swe.la.gov {10.4.11.147) with Microsoft SMTP 3erver
(version=TL31 2, cipher=TLS ECDHE RSA WITH AES 128 GCM SHAZ236) id
15.1.2507.35; Mon, 10 Jun 2024 15:58:30 -05300

Recelved: from GCCOZ-BLO-obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com (104.47.64.40
S-PMMBE-EXCHO3.swe.la.gov (10.4.11.143) with Microsoft SMTP Ssrver
(version=TLS1 2, cipher=TLS ECDHE RSA WITH AES 128 GCM SHAZ256) id
15.1.2507.35 via Frontend Transport; Mon, 10 Jun 2024 15:58:30 -0500

ARC-8eal: i=l; a=rsa-sha?2bé; g=arcselector990l; d=microsoft.com; cv=none;

by

S

b=FUy75234RyP0c]dcd 3B030vIMTREQANkr T7vE 1 XEABDNBOOY DgHNCE NLE+VInYugE+mWwox Z26U0L 731k EUQ LMo
ZSXPULBRELNNNwNwrKzwi6ulhgp FpWéeri LEFKNLRynELmDMLpx 3R FRzLI tVnzWe3XSpvyd / KunQXgVAYMIUaCLE 9T
CQONIWOh1ZaB8xzxNk2PEJIY0EM] Z2¢00=C5633J1 35 fWOOX 2 1CrRAS TJW /NTELINNCLgErMI¥+d9gal3caWiXinyP9
MrecdTREpuacQovDQuwwgCiRBYyCICEOAkpBXVHNDVoUoJACCK3SEnX 6Unr KQ1x5+M3 7Dl ocEuHbl==
BARC-Message-Signature: i=1l; a=rsa-sha2b6; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=microsoft.com;

s=arcselector%90l;

h=From:Date:3ubject:Message~1D:Content-Type:MIME~-Version: ¥-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam—
MessageData-ChunkCount i X-M3-Exchange-Antispam~MessageData-0: X-MS~-Exchange-AntiSpam—
MessageData~1;

bh=FggqriuYWomd M4 TnrzwC7g+¥WryBuWelI7z4viyZune=;

b=SR5n0OVJj4JHirvzSMg+zo3znTogqeEcQO7A]001sdMpLIfhofdVeZ T4 KY+VIFkrgN+MANYyTEKS0e D8ROOuTrJ 48 kA
nUYBLur2UzYAREQpVDbESMMAXeZYmzYMkeqoCplCliYQgpYBAPDOES fIudhyZ2C1aDXZ7M331kC/ENFICkoNt uo7TEFGHK
ESEA3NSDValblbxCKIYvYi+hCyKSPRITQ2ha0JoEvhéEve lQF145CORLUVIvVID/K1bv3VAFKX EWIAVeZ8W/ Y /A2
hNSM3DGCZLBT /8xmBikWL+7 Lty ferOVESnpTheCdEdDYooPlo+GoagoWxBREVUORY /WhIvLemPm/ Q==
ARC-Ruthentication-Results: i=1; mx.microsoft.com 1; spf=pass
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smtp.mailfrom=la.gov; dmarc=pass action=none h=ader.from=la.gov; dkim=pass
header.d=la.gov; arcs=none
DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-shal2f%6; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=la.gov;
h=From:PDate:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type: MIME-Version:X-M5-Ex
bh=FgariuYWemdKM4TmE zwCTg+YWryBuWe0I7z4v5yZuno=;

b=K6SC0EKX7JE bYwIjUuLWZEZoFL /11y 0¥ r fuGLROPRUCY rwnt Kt OKJ 24 nma £ FE / DRnag vk S FAPMPmh kX239 ¥YnjBg
kisBIxODL 6y TzzViApBINZxMzDkhFDYZxZ4 JCGoyFYM/ pbqo7I8EWFETcinduPvURScABsncM2C+gP8x72+ecaY 620
INsCEBSdk+cnIT /QvVItIpMmo /mfCXptvELGER+L// INZ3H/EOBEwNL TpGGyNYal POF3hETt MoXgbPIuT7FmBPELC
P8z3mbLiaZJiXsrX3LFfeb7n5ErelYZ1gx¥XJ0JULu/ ZnXtmebxilaoFYAgZyinU+MeiicdulgyY +w==
Received: from D30PRCUMBLO79] .namprdi%.prod.cutlock.com (2603:10b6:3:176::8)
by MNZPROSMB4 907, namprdl9.orod.outlock.com (Z2603:10b6:208:212::18) with
Microsoft SMT? Server (version=TLS1l Z,
cipher=TLS_ECDHE RSA WITH AES_ 256 GCM SHA384) id 15.20.7633.36; Mon, 10 Jun
2024 20:58:26 +0000
Received: from DSOPROSMBIOT7SI1.namprddf.prod.outlook.com
([feB0::3612:7dct:7501:440¢]) by DSOPROSMBICTSL.namprd08.prod.outicok.con
([feB0::3612:7dcB8:7001:440¢%6]) with mapi id 15.20.7633.036; Mon, 10 Jun 2024
20:58:25 +0000
Frem: Laura Almond <Laura.Almond@LA.GOV>
To: "apa.s-envglleglis.la.gov" <apa.s-envgédlegis.la.govs,
"tapa.h-natridlegis.la.gov'" <'apa.h-natr@legis.la.gov'>,
"'apa.senatepresident@legis. la. gr“’" <'zpa.senatepresidentllegis.la.gov'>,
"'apa.housespeakerflegis.la.gov'" <'apa.housespsakerflegis.la.gov'>
CC: "Aurelis Glacometto (DEQ Secretary}" <Aurelia.Glacomettc8LA.GOV>, "Noah
Hoggatt (LPSC)" <Noah.Hoggatt-psc@la.gov>», Jili Ciark <Jill.Clark#éla.gov>
Subject: Summary Report for Propesed Rule A{396
Thread~Tcpic: Summary Report for Proposed Rule AQ396
Thread-Index: Adg7=s0zuELoCul7vQumnifYzApuldbg==
Disposition tification-To: Laura Blmond <Laura.dlmondiLA.GOV>
Return-Receip? <Laura.Almond@LA,GOV>
Date: Mon, 10 Jun 2024 20:58:25 +0000
Megsage-1D:
<DSOPROSMBLOT7I19TOEECAOFF46CE6EST21HETC62QDS0PROEMMBIOTHL . nanprdl9.prod.outlook. com>
Accepi-Language: en-U3
Content-Language: en-U35
¥~-MS-Has-Attach: yes
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
uthentication-results: dkim=none (message not signed)
header.d=ncone;dmarc=none action=nons header.from=LRA.50V;
x-ms~publictraffictype: Email
x-ms-traffictypediagnostic: DSUPROYMBICT7SL:EE
x-ms~-officeldth-filtering-correlation-id: 2413
x-1ld-processad: 89b0bleb-677c—4c06f~a254-61311d
®x-microscft-antispam: BCL:0;ARA:13230031|36600
z-microsoft-antispamn-nessage-info:
K72KSTRaatJ6DLIK]CgXDEpDoTedgwsCe /oVEBhaelGAasMTB8arthlXgT9TER2RBRTEA InomI +W =M
dhInSheWsuR0ZuLoZex i /+T71LUYZIYFATPL2Uw/gYXuCQPpnsS ) +mMEve Zr R+ u i F3120rvonnPgEobXVdu2VSxN
nygrwnsQuyll Ty 607 SUGDAGAHPTH+CTEIhYvanuw+aSIr7eGuNY IbJ/ zo09DTReot RAat 6wl E 7 PY0CcEBhEZ 1 z01K1B
Txd+uWEzgovys OjuthlAZVQeeoLCLAOa7PthCdanCHﬁ/lS’k ESxﬂ;qP7 HpZZcyikezEv3csbIlkgOilbmgogihn
U0AAT zVQuUhSSTKBIGhn¥12a0DW9MR7t0sat sE WA 591Rigih/r1GPMaRla] ldEhgGdBACHFSin
DMGw8n3de7gGhREBIHSYx31tazvucNV=zOLE E REEREES L w4ell‘F sp6avdc+glbﬂh4ﬂrHX7kN9TiXQ B0
OVJASthgh“"ﬂAUZFXLzgwMVbquo«/L“WP “'FUngL:H
TECEFF6gsLENSVOaT) FunlimYo fAg SHORyGhgOmZL DEGPT/aFF
ykEo9xnl+/fpig==
x-forefront-antispam-report:
CIP:255.255.255.255;CTRY: ; LANG: on,SCL 1:;SRV:; IPV:NLLI; SFV:NSPM; H:DSOPROSMBICT Y1 .namprdlS.p
rod.outlook.com; PTR: ; CAT:NONE; SFS: (13230031) (366007) (41050750001 ;DIR:INT;
Content-Type: multipart/mixed;
boundary=" 004 DSOPROSMBL0791970EECASFF46C6ES7218E7C62DS0PROIMBLOT 91na "
MIME-Yersion: 1.0
¥~-ME8-Exchange-CrossTenant-Authis: Internal

MNZFROOMB4 207 :EE
—-5fe9-443b-ceCa-08dcd89012%
a6, ExtAddr

050700001,

hgmbu/4Als

rB\mJRAZy/w31hTLuljuzﬂCNSISfulij




1S-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthSource: DSOPROSMEBLI0791 .namprd0%.prod.outlock.com
X-MS8-Exchange-CrossTenant-~Network-Message-Td: c41346583-55e9-443b-ce0a-08dc8390122b
S~Bxchange-CrossTenant-originalarrivaltime: 10 Jun 2024 20:58:25.2337

Exchange-CrossTenant-fromentitvheader: Hosted
Exchange-CrossTenant-id: 89b0bleb-677c-4e6f-a2b4~61311d5b4ads

S-Exchange~Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: MNZPROOMB4 907
X-OrganizationHeadersPreserved: MNZPROSMB4S07.namprdll.prod.outlock.com
Feturn-Fath: Laura.Almond@LA,GOV
¥-CrossPremisesHeadersPromoted: S-PMMB-EXCHO3.
¥~CrossPremisesHeadersFilterad: S
X-CriginatorQryg: ia.gov

swe. la.gov
S-PMMB-EXCHOS .swe.la.gov




Laura Almond

From: Microsoft Qutlook

To: Jill Clark

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 3:59 FM

Subject: Delivered: Summary Report for Proposed Rule AQ396

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Jill Clark (Jill.Clark@la.gov)

Subject: Summary Report for Proposed Rule AQ396

Summary Report
for Proposed Ru...
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Laura Almond

From: Hughes, Janice <hughesj@legis.la.gov>

To: Laura Almond

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 6:54 PM

Subject: Not read: Summary Report for Proposed Rule AQ396

Your message
To: Hughes, Janice
Subject: Summary Report for Proposed Rule AQ396
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 3:58:25 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada)

was deleted without being read on Thursday, June 13, 2024 6:54:20 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time {US & Canada).




Laura Almond

M _
From: Tyler, Tom <tylert@legis.la.gov>
To: Laura Almond
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 4:46 PM
Subject: Not read; Summary Report for Proposed Rule AQ396

Your message
To: Tyler, Tom
Subject: Summary Report for Proposed Rule AQ396
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 3:58:25 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada)

was deleted without being read on Thursday, June 13, 2024 4:46:02 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).




Laura Almond

From:
Ta:
Sent:
Subject:

Your message

To: Stalder, Robin

Stalder, Robin <stalderr®@legis.la.gov>

Laura Almond

Wednesday, June 12, 2024 10:19 AM

Read: Summary Report for Proposed Rule AQ396

Subject; Summary Report for Proposed Rule AQ396
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 3:58:25 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada)

was read on Wednesday, June 12, 2024 10:18:51 AM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).




Laura Almond

From: APA - Senate President <APA.senatepresident@legis.la.gov>
To: Laura Almond

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 10:57 AM

Subject: Read: Summary Report for Proposed Rule AQ396

Your message
To: APA - Senate President
Subject: Summary Report for Proposed Rule AQ396
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 3:58:25 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada)

was read on Tuesday, June 11, 2024 10:56:556 AM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada}.




Laura Almond

From:
To:
Sent:
Subject:

Your message

To: Pickering, Michelle

Pickering, Michelle <pickerim@legis.la.gov>
Laura Almond

Tuesday, June 11, 2024 10:27 AM

Read: Summary Report for Proposed Rule AQ396

Subject: Summary Report for Proposed Rule AQ396
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 3:58:25 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada)

was read on Tuesday, June 11, 2024 10:26:39 AM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).




Laura Almond

From: Slaughter, Lacy <slaughterl@legis.la.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 8:36 AM

To: Laura Almond

Subject: RE: Summary Report for Proposed Rule AQ396
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Received by House Natural Resources and Environment Commiftee.

Thanks,

Lacy Slaughiter

Committee Administrative Assistant

Louisiana House of Representatives
Resource and Infrastructure Division

Natural Resources and Environment Committee
(225) 342-2402

slaughteri@legis.la.qgov

From: Laura Almond <Laura.Almond @LA.GOV>

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 3:58 PM

To: APA - Senate Environment <apa.s-envg@legis.la.gov>; 'apa.h-natr@legis.la.gov’; 'apa.senatepresident@legis.la.gov’;
'apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov'

Cc: Aurelia Giacometto (DEQ Secretary) <Aurelia.Giacometto @LA.GOV>; Noah Hoggatt (LPSC) <Noah.Hoggatt-
psc@Ila.gov>; lill Clark <Jill.Clark@la.gov>

Subject: Summary Report for Proposed Rule AQ396

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

June 10, 2024

The Honorable Eddie J. Lambert, Chairman
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

MR
From: Poynter Library <drplibrary@legis.la.gov>
To: Laura Almond
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 4:21 PM
Subject: Read: Summary Report for Proposed Rule AQ396

Your message
To: Poynter Library
Subject: Summary Report for Proposed Rule AQ396
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 3.58:25 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada)

was read on Monday, June 10, 2024 4:21:26 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time {(US & Canada).




